From:

Sent: Thursday 22 December 2022 14:24

To:

Subject: Ack Residential Zoned Land Tax Submission *Broomhall Reservoir Rathnew & Old
Golf Course Bray

A Chara,

| wish to acknowledge receipt of your email with maps attached regarding land at Broomhall Reservoir,
Rathnew and Old Golf Course, Bray, being included on the draft map for RZLT.

Mise le meas,

!Iannlng !eve|opment & Environment.

From:
Sent: Thursday ecember

To: Residential Zoned Land Tax
Cc:
Subject: Residential Zoned Land ax Submission

Dear Sir or Madam,

| am writing on behalf of_o request to exclude certain lands from the RZLT zoned map based on the fact
that sucl_owned lands are water/ waste water infrastructure and facilities in accordance with the
exclusion criteria set out in Section 653B (c)(iii)(V) of the Finance Act 2021.

Irish Water would also seek that the boundaries are amended so as to exclude this area from future submissions.

Attached is two maps showing the land we wish to have excluded, the coordinates of which are in X,Y format, which
can be used in the RZLT GIS by including :2157’ at the end: ‘726441,719352:2157’

If you require any further information please let me know.

Best wishes,

_









